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Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway
Lusby, MD 20657-4702

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF LICENSEE RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 95-07,
.

" PRESSURE LOCKING AND THERMAL BINDING OF SAFETY-RELATED
POWER-OPERATED GATE VALVES," CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT, UNIT NOS.1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M93444 AND M93445)

1

Dear Mr. Cruse:

On August 17,1995, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 95-07, " Pressure Locking and
Thermal Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," to request that licensees
take actions to ensure those safety-related power-operated gate valves that are susceptible to
pressure locking or thermal binding are capable of performing their safety functions.

In a letter dated February 13,1996, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company submitted its 180-
day response to GL 95-07 for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit Nos.1 and 2. The

|
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff reviewed the licensee's submittal and requested I

additional information in a letter dated June 18,1996. In a letter dated July 25,1996, the |

licensee provided the additionalinformation. The NRC staff performed two inspections to I

review specific aspects of information summarized in the licensee's responses to GL 95-07.
These inspections are documented in NRC Inspection Reports 50-317,318/97-02 and 50-317,
318/98-09. In a letter dated December 2,1998, the licensee supplemented its 180-day
response to GL 95-07.

The NRC staff has reviewed the licensee's submittals and finds that the licensee has
adequately addressed the actions requested in GL 95-07, as discussed in the enclosed safety
evaluation. This completes our efforts on TAC Nos. M93444 and M93445.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:,

Alexander W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-1*

9901210313 990108 ,

PDR ADOCK 05000317 Division of Reactor Projects - l/11
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Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant,

1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway
Lusby, MD 20657-4702

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF LICENSEE RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 95-07,
* PRESSURE LOCKING AND THERMAL BINDING OF SAFETY-RELATED
POWER-OPERATED GATE VALVES," CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT, UNIT NOS.1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M93444 AND M93445)

Dear Mr. Cruse:

On August 17,1995, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 95-07," Pressure Locking and
Thermal Binding of Safety-Related Power-Op3 rated Gate Valves," to request that licensees
take actions to ensure those safety-related power operated gate valves that are susceptible to
pressure locking or thermal binding are capable of performing their safety functions.

In a letter dated February 13,1996, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company submitted its 180-
day response to GL 95-07 for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit Nos.1 and 2. The |

,

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff reviewed the licensee's submittal and requested '

additional information in a letter dated June 18,1996. In a letter dated July 25,1996, the
licensee provided the additionalinformation. The NRC staff performed two inspections to
review specific aspects of information summarized in the licensee's responses to GL 95-07. |

,

These inspections are documented in NRC Inspection Reports 50-317,318/97-02 and 50-317,
318/98-09. In a letter dated December 2,1998, the licensee supplemented its 180-day
response to GL 95-07.

The NRC staff has reviewed the licensee's submittals and finds that the licensee has
adequately addressed the actions requested in GL 95-07, as discussed in the enclosed safety
evaluation. This completes our efforts on TAC Nos. M93444 and M93445.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Alexander W. Dromerick, Senior P:oject Manager
Project Directorate 1-1
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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.....
Mr. Charles H. Cruse
Vice President - Nuclear Energy
Baltimore Gas and Electric Company
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway
Lusby, MD 20657-4702

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF UCENSEE RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 95-07,
" PRESSURE LOCKING AND THERMAL BINDING OF SAFETY-RELATED
POWER-OPERATED GATE VALVES," CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT, UNIT NOS.1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M93444 AND M93445)

Dear Mr. Cruse:

On August 17,1995, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 95-07, " Pressure Locking and
Thermal Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," to request that licensees
take actions to ensure those safety-related power-operated gate valves that are susceptible to
pressure locking or thermal binding are capable of performing their safety functions.

|In a letter dated February 13,1996, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company submitted its 180- ;
day response to GL 95-07 for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit Nos.1 and 2. The |

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff reviewed the licensee's submittal and requested ;
additional information in a letter dated June 18,1996. In a letter dated July 25,1996, the )
licensee provided the additionalinformation. The NRC staff performed two inspections to '

review specific aspects of information summarized in the licensee's responses to GL 95-07.
These inspections are documented in NRC Inspection Reports 50-317,318/97-02 and 50-317,

,

!

318/98 09. In a letter dated December 2,1998, the licensee supplemented its 180-day
response to GL 95-07.

The NRC staff has reviewed the licensee's submittals and finds that the licensee has
adequately addressed the actions requested in GL 95-07, as discussed in the enclosed safety

>

evaluation. This completes our efforts on TAC Nos. M93444 and M93445.

Sincerely,

Alexander W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager '
,

Project Directorate 1-1
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Charles H. Cruse
Baltimore Gas & Electric Company Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant

cc:

President Mr. Joseph H. Walter, Chief Engineer
Calvert County Board of Public Service Commission of

Commissioners Maryland
175 Main Street . Engineering Division
Prince Frederick, MD 20678 6 St. Paul Centre

Baltimore, MD 21202-6806
James P. Bennett, Esquire
Counsel Kristen A. Burger, Esquire !

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company Maryland People's Counsel i
P.O. Box 1475 6 St. Paul Centre |

Baltimore, MD 21203 Suite 2102
Baltimore, MD 21202-1631 |

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts, and Trowbridge Patricia T. Bimie, Esquire
2300 N Street, NW Co-Director ;

Washington, DC 20037 Maryland Safe Energy Coalition i
P.O. Box 33111 |

Mr. Bruce S. Montgomery, Director Baltimore, MD 21218,

-NRM
|

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Mr. Loren F. Donatelt
1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway NRC Technical Training' Center
Lusby, MD 20657-4702 5700 Brainerd Road|

Chattanooga, TN 37411-4017
Resident inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission
P.O. Box 287
St. Leonard, MD 20685

Mr. Richard !. McLean, Manager
Nuclear Programs

Power Plant Research Program
Maryland Dept. of Natural Resources
Tawes State Office Building, B3
Annapolis, MD 21401

f- r

i Regional Administrator, Region i
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406


